NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Robyn Burke, President

Members of the School Board
THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Chief School Administrator/Superimenden§

FROM: Chelsie Overby, Board Secretary

DATE: September 16, 2023
SUBJECT: Board Policy Update: Second Reading of Memo No: SB24-071
BP 5124.1, BP 5131.9, BP 6112, BP 6147, BP 6148 (Action Item)

NSBSD Policy Manual:

Board Bylaw 9311, Board Policies:...Prior to adoption, policies shall normally be given two readings by
the Board. At its second reading, the policy may be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the
Board.

Issue Summary:

This is the second reading for these policies where the first reading was approved at the October 2023
regular meeting. The revisions, now incorporated into the policy, were recommended by the Association
of Alaska School Boards with amendments by administration.

Board Policy 5124.1, Family Engagement

Board Policy 5131.9, Academic Honesty

Board Policy 6112, School Day

Board Policy 6147, Alaska Reads Act Intervention Programs
Board Policy 6148, Early Education Programs

Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the second reading and adopt: Board Policy
5124.1, Family Engagement; Board Policy 5131.9, Academic Honesty; Board Policy 6112, School Day;
Board Policy 6147, Alaska Reads Act Intervention Programs; and, Board Policy 6148, Early Education
Programs as described in this memo SB24-071 and attachments.”

Motion by Seconded by

Advisory Vote Vote




